Indaver Ireland Limited,

4" Floor, Block 1,

West Pier Business Campus,
Old Dunleary Road,

Dun Laoghaire,

Co. Dublin,

30™ August 2012

W0167-03

Attention: Mr Conor Jones / Ms Fiona Marshall

)

Jele

Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghriomhareacht um Chaomhnd Comhshaonl

Regional inspectorate, McCumiskey House,
Richview, Clonskeagh Road,
Dublin 14, Iretand.

Cigireacht Réigitnach, Teach Mhic Chumascaigh,
Dea-Radharc, Béthar Cluain Sceach,
Baile Atha Cliath 14, Eire

T +35312680100
F: +353 12680199
E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 5599

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Indaver Ireland Limited at Carranstown, Duleek,

Meath.

Dear Mr Jones / Ms Marshall

I am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency on 23™ April 2012 which

you requested to be held as confidential.

Having examined the information concerned, the Agency has decided that the information as
submitted is not relevant to the assessment of the application and is returned herewith.

However, in substitution, you are requested to provide a copy of the Indaver Group financial

statements, in a format which facilitates placement on public files

Yours sincerely,

(omep
Josephine Lee
gramme Officer
Environmental Management Programme




